



Santiago Canyon College
Associated Student Government
 8045 E Chapman Ave, Orange CA 92869, A-205
November 2nd 2017, 3:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. (E-203)

Council Agenda

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Santiago Canyon College Associated Student Government Executive Board will hold a meeting on the designated date, time, and location stated above. Those wishing to address the Council shall be recognized during public forum to express their concern. All Associated Student Government Council meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other disability accommodations will be provided upon request; please notify Diana Casares at (714) 628-4912 for said accommodations.

I. Call to Order

- Hou calls the meeting to order at 3:37pm

II. Roll Call

POSITION	NAME	ATTENDANCE				
ASG President	Ed Hou	P				
ICC President	Jessica Khalili	P				
Vice-President of Senate	Yasmine Lahdab	P				
Vice-President of Student Involvement	Joseph Lanning	E				
Treasurer	Kazim Shah	E				
Treasurer At-Large	<i>Vacant</i>					
Secretary	Rachelle Rivera	P				
Chief Justice	Maddie Vallejo	P				
Justice-at-Large	Troy Cota	P				
Associate Justice	Kelly Agama	P				
Associate Justice	Carmen Gurrola	P				
Associate Justice	Saba Kashani	P				
Senator-at-Large	Christian Vargas	P				
Senator of Academics	Vincent Vargas	P				
Senator of Advocacy	<i>Vacant</i>					

Senator of Budget	Mariam Azizi	P				
Senator of Educational Planning	Hector Hernandez	P				
Senator of Enrollment	Teresa Saavedra	P				
Senator of Facilities	Tyler Onderdonk	P				
Senator of Honors	<i>Vacant</i>					
Senator of Innovation & Sustainability	Claudia Vidal	P				
Senator of International Affairs	<i>Vacant</i>					
Senator of Planning & Institutional Effectiveness	Noelle Chase	P				
Senator of Planning & Organizational Effectiveness	<i>Vacant</i>					
Senator of Student Success	Vivica Torres	P				
Senator of Technology	<i>Vacant</i>					
Senator of Veteran Affairs	<i>Vacant</i>					
Director At-Large	Amr Moussa	P				
Director of Academics	Tatiana Perkins	P				
Director of Athletics	<i>Vacant</i>					
Director of Community Service	Noor Said	E				
Director of Fundraising	<i>Vacant</i>					
Director of Green Operations	Summer Marsh	A				
Director of Health and Wellness	<i>Vacant</i>					
Director of Journalism	<i>Vacant</i>					
Director of Marketing	<i>Vacant</i>					
Director of Public Relations	<i>Vacant</i>					
Student Trustee Liaison	Greg Pierot	P				

Student Life and Leadership Liaison	Rob Bustamante	P						

III. Amendments to Agenda

- Vallejo moves to add Line Item 7.04 Un appointment/ Impeachment seconded.

IV. Approval of Minutes

- Khalili moves to amend the previous minutes to reflect that Lanning, Khalili and Gurrola were present, seconded.
- Torres moves to approve the minutes from last week, seconded.
- Vallejo moves to suspend the orders of the day to go to Line Item 6.02 seconded.

V. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

- November 15th and 16th will be Town Hall
 - November 10th is the last day to give Lahdab questions for Town Hall.
- USEE will be having a fundraiser Monday, November 6th at 11AM-2PM
- Tuesday November 14th will be the 6th Annual Family Night 6PM-6:30PM

VI. Unfinished Business

6.01 Helpful Hawk

- Pathways to Teaching Program is requesting \$1,500 for field trips, end of the year recognition, development workshops and teacher’s conference.
 - Khalili (Y), Lahdab (Y), Rivera (Y), Vallejo (Y), Cota (Y), Agama (Y), Gurrola (Y), Kashani (Y), C. Vargas (Y), V. Vargas (Y), Azizi (Y), Hernandez (Y), Saavedra (Y), Onderdonk (Y), Vidal (Y), Chase (Y), Torres (Y), Moussa (Y), Perkins (Y).
 - Motion passes, unanimously
- SSS Trio is requesting \$1,500 for and end of the year celebration, meal card and TRiO book club.
 - Khalili (Y), Lahdab (Y), Rivera (Y), Vallejo (Y), Cota (Y), Agama (Y), Gurrola (Y), Kashani (Y), C. Vargas (Y), V. Vargas (Y), Azizi (Y), Hernandez (Y), Saavedra (Y), Onderdonk (Y), Vidal (Y), Chase (Y), Torres (Y), Moussa (Y), Perkins (Y).
 - Motion passes, unanimously.
 - Hou moves to add ad-hoc committee “Turkey Turn-up”
 - Chen is nominated to become chair, seconded.
 - Perkins is nominated to become vice chair, seconded.
 - Hou moves to add ad-hoc committee “Club Intermural Tournament”
 - Byon is nominated to become chair, seconded.
 - Vallejo moves to suspend the orders of the day to go to line item 8.08, seconded.

VII. New Business

7.01 Appointment of New Members

- Emmanuel Flores; Director of Health and Wellness, Richard Yoo; Director of Marketing, Miguel Martinez; Associate Justice, Raveena Jhaj; Director of Journalism.
- Vallejo moves to approve the new members, seconded.

7.02 Student Center Discussion

- **Lahdab moves to postpone this line item**

7.03 Reimbursement for Mariam Azizi

- \$299.72 for cookies, water bottles, etc.
- Vargas moves to reimburse Mariam Azizi \$299.72 under the account Programs and Activities 6650, seconded.
 - Khalili (Y), Lahdab (Y), Rivera (Y), Vallejo (Y), Cota (Y), Agama (Y), Gurrola (Y), Kashani (Y), C. Vargas (Y), V. Vargas (Y), Azizi (A), Hernandez (Y), Saavedra (Y), Onderdonk (Y), Vidal (Y), Chase (Y), Torres (Y), Moussa (Y), Perkins (Y). Flores (Y), Martinez (Y), Jhaj (Y), Yoo (Y).
 - Motion passes, unanimously.

7.04 Un appointment/ Impeachment

- Hou moves to un appoint Christopher Rodrigues, seconded.

VIII. Reports

This time is reserved for members of the Council to give a report from their committee/branch. A limit of three(3) minutes per speaker will be enforced.

8.01 Inter-Club Council Report

- Fall Fest November 28th 10Am-2PM
- Hawks Nest Food Contest, Active Minds won with 36 items donated.

8.02 Director Reports

- Yoo introduces himself.
- Flores is working on Stress Less Week.
 - Hoping to have the Habit
 - December 5th and 6th
- Moussa is working with Lanning for the “Concert on the Quad”

8.03 Senator Reports

- C. Vargas attended the PIE committee and discussed the funding for the Pathways to Teaching Program.
- V.Vargas is working on Town Hall questions
- Torres went to her committee meeting and discussed about the 16,727 students are enrolled.
- Onderdonk is working on a couple of resolutions and with Marsh to have Environmental Awareness Day on November 28th

8.04 Executive Reports

- Vallejo asks to talk to her about future resolutions in her meetings which is every Tuesday in E-205 at 3:30-4:30PM
 - Kashani and Gurrola are planning to have a Birth Control event
- Rivera introduces herself
- Lahdab speaks about Town Hall that is happening November 15th and 16th
 - Email her any questions about the survey of Town Hall before November 10th
 - Planning on implementing benches etc.

8.05 Office of Student Life and Leadership Report

- Bustamante announces November 10th is Veteran's Day
- Dia De los muertos movie night has been cancelled.
- November 16th will be the final day for check request advancement.
- Will have new procedures for next semester.
- Take down any flyers that have past events.

8.06 Board of Trustee Liaison Report

- Pierot introduces himself and what his position does.
- Monday November 13th at 4:30PM in the District building off of Broadway and Main will be the next Board of Trustee meeting.
- Still trying to implement OER more.

8.07 Delegate Report

- C. Vargas will have his first official meeting in Long Beach CC at 8AM-10AM

8.08 Ad Hoc Committee Report

- Commissioner Chen is having an event for the Turkey Turn Up on Tuesday, November 21st from 10am-2pm. Asking for people to sign up for committee.
- Commissioner Byon, chair of Club Intramural Tournament, explains purpose of his committee and informs Council that they are hosting a fundraiser to benefit SCC Basketball Team. Asking people to sign up for committee. Event will be needing check request and flyers to be submitted.
- Secretary Rivera, chair of Banquet, informs Council of upcoming meeting next Thursday from 2:30pm – 3:30pm in A-206. Venue will be selected and decorations will be determined.
- Vallejo moves to reinstate the orders of the day to go back to Line Item V, seconded.

IX. Events and Reminders

9.01 Next ASG Council Board Meeting

- Thursday November 9th at 3:30PM in E-203

X. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

- Hou is still working on his resolution about Feminine Hygiene products
- C. Vargas mentions that Pathways to Teaching asked for a grant and got approved.
- Lahdab announces that Town Hall will have different times for Wednesday 8AM-1PM and Thursday 12-5PM

XI. Adjournment

- Hou adjourns the meeting at 4:52PM